Ingram, Diane
I

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] New sidewalks

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bellamy, Mark" <bellamy@yorkcounty.gov>

Date: May 23, 2023 at 7:08:55 AM CDT

To: "Schott, Heather" <heather.schott@yorkcounty.gov>, "Morgan, Neil"
<Neil.Morgan@yorkcounty.gov>

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] New sidewalks

Might be worthy of sharing with the BOS.... Friday Package

Mark Bellamy

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cross, Tim" <tcross@yorkcounty.gov>

Date: May 23, 2023 at 6:41:10 AM CDT

To: "Morgan, Neil" <Neil.Morgan@yorkcounty.gov>, "Mertz-Guinn, Elizabeth"
<Elizabeth.Mertz-Guinn@yorkcounty.gov>, "Bellamy, Mark"
<bellamy@yorkcounty.gov>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] New sidewalks

Another satisfied customer!

FYI, Bonnie is a former member of the now-defunct Transportation Safety
Commission.

TCC

From: Darren D

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 5:09 PM
To: Cross, Tim <tcross@yorkcounty.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New sidewalks

Hello Tim,
| hope all is well with you-

| am so excited to see the new sidewalks in historic Yorktown and Lackey! Thanks to all
who worked on planning and funding them.

Sincerely,
Bonnie Baffer
Secretary, Bike Walk Williamsburg



WARNING: This email originated outside York County’s email servers,
Please verify the sender’s identity, and use caution when clicking any links or
opening any attachments.



COUNTY OF YORK
MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 22, 2023

TO: Robert M. Kudley, Battalion Chief
Manning T. Freeman, Lieutenant
Joseph E. Sandiford, Senior Firefighter
Jacob R. Dowling, Firefighter
Zachary C. Lyons, Firefighter

Jace N. Shute, Firefighter
FROM: _—S en P. Kopczynski, Fire Chief/Director

SUBJECT: Thank You Letter

[ recently received a thank you letter from Patrick A. Duhaney, Virginia Beach City
Manager, regarding the support of our department at the Celebration of Life services for
Captain Chiaverotti. Enclosed is a copy of the letter.

Thank you all for doing such a wonderful job!

asj



City of Virginia Beach

VBgov.com
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER MUNICIPAL CENTER
(757) 385-4242 BUILDING 1, ROOM 2017
(757) 427-5626 FAX 2401 COURTHOUSE DRIVE

VIRGINIA BEACH, VA 23456-8001

April 27, 2023

Mr. Neil Morgan
County Administrator
224 Ballard Street
Yorktown, VA 23690

Subject: Thank You for Your Support
Mr. Morgan,

On behalf of the City of Virginia Beach, I'd like to extend a huge thank you to all the members of
the public safety community from our neighboring jurisdictions who graciously supported our
fire department throughout the Celebration of Life services for Captain Chiaverotti.

We sincerely appreciate the services you provided at the event and your assistance at our fire
stations. Experiencing the loss of a fellow member is the most difficult aspect of public safety
work, but it’s comforting to know that we can all rely on each other to stand in the gap during
times like this.

Your presence and support were an integral part of our being able to properly honor Captain
Chiaverotti for his immense contributions to our city and we are truly grateful for you all.

Thank you,

Patrick A. Duhaney
City Manager


https://VBgov.com

CITIZEN NEWS
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May 26, 2023

County Office Phones Not Available June 1; 911 NOT Affected

York County government office phones will not be available on Thursday, June 1, due to
planned service upgrades. This temporary outage affects all incoming and outgoing calls.
Individuals needing to contact the County should email the appropriate department or stop by
during office hours. Email addresses are available on the County’s website (select the
department from the “Government” tab and click on the email link). Please note, 911 is not
affected by this temporary outage.

Complete Your Memorial Day Menu at Yorktown Market Days
~ Pick up some goodies for your Memorial Day cookout at Yorktown
#. Market Days tomorrow (5/27) from 8 a.m. to 12 p.m. Vendors will be
selling fresh, seasonal produce such as corn, strawberries and peppers;
.. tasty desserts including cookies, pies, and cheesecakes; and holiday-
¥ inspired décor. In case of inclement weather, the market is moved to
the lower level of the Riverwalk Landing parking terrace.

Sounds of Summer Concert Series Begins Thursday (6/1)
These popular free concerts are back, and the lineup is going to get
visitors on their feet and ready to dance! The shows are 6:30 to 9 p.m.
Thursdays through August 10 (no concert July 6). The Uptown Band
kicks off the season followed by an exciting lineup of the area’s best
bands. Bring a blanket or lawn chairs for seating, and claim your spot

at the performance area. Small coolers are permitted. Consider arriving .
early and dining at one of the County’s restaurants. For more information, click over to the
Visit Yorktown website.

Congratulations to these Award Winners! ==
The Department of Fire & Life Safety has received a National Association of ACHIEVEMENT
Counties Achievement Award for its “Take 3 Steps to Save a Life” initiative that A‘g!nABD
was designed to educate the public on how to be prepared to use three easy steps

to help someone in cardiac arrest. At the Peninsulas EMS Council awards

ceremony on Saturday, May 20, Captain Michael Stinson received the Regional Award for
Innovation Excellence in EMS, and the Department was recognized with the Regional
Award for Outstanding EMS Call for its management of the “party bus” and tractor trailer


https://www.yorkcounty.gov/
https://www.visityorktown.org/595/Concerts

crash on [-64 last December. And, the Virginia Peninsula Crime Stoppers recently awarded
Deputy Joshua Walker with the Officer of the Year award for the York-Poquoson Sheriff’s
Office. The organization also named D’Shawn Wright as Civilian of the Year for York
County.

Memorial Day Ceremony Begins at 12 p.m. in York Hall

The public is invited to York Hall (301 Main Street) for the County’s Memorial Day
Ceremony held to honor the military men and women who sacrificed their lives for our
freedom. The Fifes and Drums of York Town will play just prior to the service. Additional
participants include the York High School NJROTC presenting the flags, SMSgt USAF Terry
Taylor singing the National Anthem, and Keynote Speaker Tim Smith, York County Historical
Committee member. For more information, read this week’s press release.

Curbside garbage collection not affected by ho.liday-
Curbside recycling collection will be delayed one day

Additional Notes for the Week...Volunteers are needed for next Saturday’s (6/3) Clean
the Bay Day. This clean-up event is perfect for individuals, families, businesses, civic groups,
etc. Visit the website for sign-up details. Don’t miss the 90-minute Sunset Kayak Tour at
Back Creek Park on Thursday, June 8, at 6:30 p.m. Kayaks are limited, so register now!
$25/residents, $35/non-residents. The summer issue of Citizen News Quarterly is now
available online. “Explore the Outdoors” and see all that York County has to offer: parks,
events, sports and activities, new sidewalks, and more!

Citizen News Weekly is compiled and published by York County Public Affairs each Friday to share news and
events with our citizens and neighbors. This weekly newsletter is placed on our website and delivered
directly to your inbox. Questions? Contact Gail Whittaker, Public Information Officer: 757-890-3310 or
whittgl@yorkcounty.gov.



https://www.yorkcounty.gov/DocumentCenter/View/49954/York-Countys-Annual-Memorial-Day-Ceremony-at-York-Hall
https://www.cbf.org/events/clean-the-bay-day/
https://recreation.yorkcounty.gov/wbwsc/webtrac.wsc/search.html?module=AR&category=KAYAKING&_csrf_token=56b7a3f0b10d4c6ae2729f5114812e3f95fb6bbd2525847d8223edfef1648a51
https://www.yorkcounty.gov/1610/Citizen-News-Quarterly
https://www.yorkcounty.gov/2386/Citizen-News-Weekly
mailto:whittgl@yorkcounty.gov
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